
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Efficiency and Performance Sub (Finance) 
Committee 

 
Date: WEDNESDAY, 5 MARCH 2014 

Time: 1.45pm 

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM - 2ND FLOOR WEST WING, GUILDHALL 

 
Members: Roger Chadwick (Chairman) 

Jeremy Mayhew (Deputy Chairman) 
Randall Anderson 
Nigel Challis 
Deputy Anthony Eskenzi 
John Fletcher 
Jamie Ingham Clark 
Ian Seaton 
Deputy John Tomlinson 
 

 
 
 
Enquiries: Philippa Sewell 

tel.no.: 020 7332 1426 
philippa.sewell@cityoflondon.gov.uk 

 
 

 
Lunch will be served in the Guildhall Club at 1pm 

 

 
John Barradell 

Town Clerk and Chief Executive 

Public Document Pack



AGENDA 

 
 

Part 1 - Public Agenda 
 
1. APOLOGIES 
 
2. MEMBERS' DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN RESPECT OF 

ITEMS ON THE AGENDA 
 
3. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 
 To agree the public minutes and non-public summary of the meeting held on 22 

January 2014. 
 For Decision 
 (Pages 1 - 4) 

 
4. MINUTES OF THE JOINT MEETING OF THE RESOURCE ALLOCATION SUB 

COMMITTEE WITH EFFICIENCY SUB AND ALL COMMITTEE CHAIRMEN 
 To note the public minutes and non-public summary of the meeting held on 23 

January 2014. 
 For Information 
 (Pages 5 - 6) 

 
5. OUTSTANDING ACTIONS 
 Report of the Town Clerk. 
 For Decision 
 (Pages 7 - 14) 

 
6. TRANSFORMATION AND EFFICIENCY BOARDS UPDATE 
 Joint report of the Deputy Town Clerk and the Chamberlain. 
 For Information 
 (Pages 15 - 28) 

 
7. REVIEW OF TERMS OF REFERENCE 
 Report of the Town Clerk. 
 For Decision 
 TO FOLLOW 

 
8. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE COMMITTEE 
 
9. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT 
 
10. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC 
 MOTION - That under Section 100(A) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public 

be excluded from the meeting for the following items on the grounds that they involve 
the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part I of the Schedule 12A of 
the Local Government Act. 

 For Decision 
 
 
 

 



3 
 

Part 2 - Non-Public Agenda 
 
11. NON-PUBLIC MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 
 To agree the non-public minutes of the meeting held on 22 January 2014. 
 For Decision 
 (Pages 29 - 30) 

 
12. NON-PUBLIC MINUTES OF THE JOINT MEETING OF THE RESOURCE 

ALLOCATION SUB COMMITTEE WITH EFFICIENCY SUB AND ALL COMMITTEE 
CHAIRMEN 

 To note the non-public minutes of the meeting held on 23 January 2014. 
 For Information 
 (Pages 31 - 34) 

 
13. NON-PUBLIC QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE 

COMMITTEE 
 
14. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT AND 

WHICH THE COMMITTEE AGREE SHOULD BE CONSIDERED WHILST THE 
PUBLIC ARE EXCLUDED 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



EFFICIENCY AND PERFORMANCE SUB (FINANCE) COMMITTEE 
 

Wednesday, 22 January 2014  
 

Minutes of the meeting of the Efficiency and Performance Sub (Finance) Committee 
held at Guildhall, EC2 on Wednesday, 22 January 2014 at 1.45pm 

 
Present 
 
Members: 
Roger Chadwick (Chairman) 
Jeremy Mayhew (Deputy Chairman) 
Randall Anderson 
Nigel Challis 
Deputy Anthony Eskenzi 
John Fletcher 
Jamie Ingham Clark 
Ian Seaton 
Deputy John Tomlinson 
 
Officers: 
Susan Attard   - Deputy Town Clerk 
Chris Bilsland   - Chamberlain 
Andrew Crafter   - City Surveyor’s Department 
Neil Davies    - Town Clerk’s Department 
Nick Haslock   - Chamberlain’s Department 
Suzanne Jones   - Chamberlain’s Department 
Philippa Sewell   - Town Clerk’s Department 
 
1. APOLOGIES  

There were no apologies received. 
 

2. MEMBERS' DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN 
RESPECT OF ITEMS ON THE AGENDA  
There were no declarations. 
 

3. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  
RESOLVED: That the public minutes and non-public summary of the meeting 
held on 6 November 2013 be agreed as an accurate record. 
 

4. OUTSTANDING ISSUES  
The Sub Committee received an updated schedule of outstanding actions and 
agreed that subsequent schedules should include the actions identified at the 
previous meeting for the sake of clarity.  
 
In response to Members questions officers reported that the Barbican Centre 
position for month 9 in 2013/14 was a year-to-date overspend of £549k, 
although with stronger performance expected in the next three months the 
forecast year-end overspend reduced to £275k. With regards to the Inter-
Departmental Co-ordination, the Deputy Town Clerk advised that diary 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



management had taken place and the joining up of facilities departments was 
now being investigated. It was confirmed that a report by the Remembrancer 
was still expected at the Sub Committee meeting scheduled for July 2014.  
 
As agreed at the previous meeting, savings identified as part of the service 
based reviews and the resulting programme would be monitored by this Sub 
Committee, in addition to further scrutiny of special interest areas. Members 
discussed the need to review their terms of reference and make 
recommendations for changes to Finance Committee at their meeting in April 
2014; it was agreed that all Finance Sub Committees should also review their 
terms of reference for the sake of good governance.  
 
RESOLVED – that, the terms of reference for the Sub Committee be reviewed 
at their next meeting, and any recommendations for changes be made to 
Finance Committee in April 2014.  
 

5. TRANSFORMATION AND EFFICIENCY BOARDS UPDATE  
The Sub Committee received an update on the above boards, noting that the 
Transformation Board and the Efficiency Board had each met twice. An update 
regarding the City of London Procurement Service (CLPS) was noted, but had 
been discussed in detail at Finance Committee at their last meeting.  
 
In response to a Member’s query, Members noted that the Corporate Re-use 
System was an internal exchange of furniture to prevent unnecessary 
procurement of new equipment. It was also reported that this did not involve IT 
equipment, which was securely disposed of via alternative means. In response 
to another query concerning the figures included in the appendix, it was agreed 
that the format was unclear and no longer fit for purpose. These figures would 
change at the next meeting to reflect the savings for 2013/14 and 2014/15 
identified from the Service Review, and a suitable format could be agreed at 
that point.  
 

6. 90 DAY REVIEW OF THE CITY OF LONDON PROCUREMENT SERVICE 
(CLPS)  
The Sub Committee received a report of the Chamberlain which reviewed the 
City of London Procurement Service (CLPS), which had been in existence for 
approximately 9 months.  
 
Members discussed the report, in particular the support given to Small and 
Medium Enterprises (SMEs). In response to a Member’s question the 
Chamberlain reported that over 80% of SMEs were paid within 15 days and 
that no business would be penalised when late payments were the fault of the 
City Corporation. With regards to the Accounts Payable process, the 
Chamberlain advised that a report would be to the Finance Committee which 
could be subsequently referred to this Sub Committee. The Head of the CLPS 
advised that the performance management procedure to resolve personnel 
issues would be completed by the middle of the year, though a review of 
staffing structure could take place before the summer recess.  
 

Page 2



In response to a Member’s question, the Head of CLPS reported that the 
integration of Purchasing Card data was not included in the original 
specifications for Oracle, although work was ongoing to investigate this option. 
The Chamberlain advised that the CLPS were now trying to aggregate 
contracts whenever reasonable to do so for reasons of efficiency and to 
leverage buying power.  
 

7. TRIGGER REPORTS  
The Sub Committee considered a report of the Chamberlain which detailed a 
number of external triggers in place. Members noted that no issues had been 
identified and agreed that adjustment of the triggers was necessary. Members 
discussed the likelihood of issues being triggered after the Service Based 
Review, and the observations made concerning collection of Business Rates.  
 

8. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE 
COMMITTEE  
There were no questions. 
 

9. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT  
There was no other business. 
 

10. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC  
RESOLVED - That under Section 100(A) of the Local Government Act 1972, 
the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items on the grounds 
that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part I 
of the Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act. 
 

11. NON-PUBLIC MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  
RESOLVED: That the non-public minutes of the meeting held on 6 November 
2013 be agreed as an accurate record. 
 

12. COMBINED HEAT AND POWER SYSTEM - ANNUAL REPORT 2012/13  
The Sub Committee considered a report of the City Surveyor which outlined 
significant developments and system performance for the Combined Heat and 
Power System over the financial year 2013/14. 
 

13. NON-PUBLIC QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF 
THE COMMITTEE  
There were no questions.  
 

14. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT 
AND WHICH THE COMMITTEE AGREE SHOULD BE CONSIDERED 
WHILST THE PUBLIC ARE EXCLUDED  
There was no other business. 

 
The meeting ended at 2.50pm 
 
 

Chairman 
 

Page 3



Contact Officer: Philippa Sewell 
tel.no.: 020 7332 1425  philippa.sewell@cityoflondon.gov.uk 

Page 4



JOINT RESOURCE ALLOCATION AND EFFICIENCY AND PERFORMANCE 
SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING WITH COMMITTEE CHAIRMEN 

 
Thursday, 23 January 2014  

 
Minutes of the joint meeting of the Resource Allocation and Efficiency and 
Performance Sub-Committee meeting with Committee Chairmen held at Committee 
Rooms, 2nd Floor, West Wing, Guildhall on Thursday, 23 January 2014 at 12.00pm 

 
Present 
 
Members: 
Roger Chadwick (Deputy Chairman and 
Chairman of Efficiency and Performance 
Sub) - In the Chair 
Randall Anderson 
Deputy John Barker 
Deputy John Bennett 
Deputy Michael Cassidy 
Nigel Challis 
Simon Duckworth 
John Fletcher 
George Gillon (Chief Commoner) 

Jeremy Mayhew 
Deputy Catherine McGuinness 
Deputy Joyce Nash 
Ian Seaton 
Deputy Dr Giles Shilson 
Deputy John Tomlinson 
 

 
In Attendance 
Deputy Billy Dove 
Marianne Fredericks 
Deputy Stanley Ginsburg 
Alderman David Graves 
Tom Hoffman 
Jamie Ingham Clark 
Oliver Lodge 
Hugh Morris 
Deputy Henry Pollard 
Henrika Priest 
John Scott 
Jeremy Simons 
Angela Starling 
 
Officers: 
John Barradell - Town Clerk and Chief Executive 

Chris Bilsland - Chamberlain 

Susan Attard - Deputy Town Clerk 

Caroline Al-Beyerty - Chamberlains 

Simon Murrells - Assistant Town Clerk 

Peter Lisley - Assistant Town Clerk 

Neil Davies - Town Clerk's Department 

Angela Roach - Committee and Members Services Manager 

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 5



1. APOLOGIES  
Apologies were received from the Chairman, Doug Barrow, Sir Michael Snyder, 
Sir David Wootton and Alan Yarrow. 
 

2. MEMBERS DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN 
RESPECT OF ITEMS ON THE AGENDA  
There were no declarations. 
 

3. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE SUB-
COMMITTEES  
There were no questions. 
 

4. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT  
There were no urgent items. 
 

5. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC  
RESOLVED – That under Section 100(A) of the Local Government Act 1972, 
the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items on the grounds 
that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1 
of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act.  
 
Item Nos. Paragraph(s) in Schedule 12A   
 
6   3 
 

Part 2 – Non-Public Agenda 
 

6. OVERALL FINANCIAL POSITION AND MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL 
PLANNING  
The Sub-Committees considered a joint report of the Town Clerk and the 
Chamberlain concerning the City Corporation’s overall financial position and 
agreed a number of recommendations thereon. 
 

7. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE SUB-
COMMITTEES  
There were no questions. 
 

8. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT 
AND WHICH THE SUB-COMMITTEES AGREE SHOULD BE CONSIDERED  
WHILST THE PUBLIC ARE EXCLUDED  
There were no urgent items. 
 

 
The meeting ended at 12.35pm 
 
 

Chairman 
Contact Officer: Angela Roach 
tel. no.: 020 7332 3685 
angela.roach@cityoflondon.gov.uk 

Page 6



Committee: Date: 

Efficiency and Performance Sub Committee 05 March 2014 

Subject:  

Outstanding Actions 

 

Public 

 

Report of: 

Town Clerk 

For Decision 

 

Summary 

At the 18th September 2012 meeting, Members agreed to receive an updated 
schedule of outstanding actions at each meeting, with previously agreed closed 
actions removed. 
 
At the 22nd January 2014 meeting, Members requested that the schedule be 
updated following each meeting with the actions from that meeting. The 
attached schedule has been updated accordingly. 
 
Recommendations 

The following actions (marked � on the attached schedule) are recommended 
for closure: 

• 7.2 Effectiveness of current “triggers”: This is considered in the report on 
the sub-Committee’s Terms of Reference. 

• 7.6 Monitoring of Service Based Review savings: This is also considered 
in the report on the sub-Committee’s Terms of Reference. 

• 7.7 London performance dashboard: The dashboard now shows how 
many authorities have submitted data for each indicator. 

• 7.9 Publications: Members should contact Member Services in the Town 
Clerk’s Department in respect of particular journals or publications no 
longer required. 

• 7.10 Service Based Review savings: Agreed savings are now recorded 
on the savings appendix to the regular Transformation and Efficiency 
Boards update report. 

• 9.3 Schedule of Outstanding Actions: The schedule will now be updated 
following each meeting with the actions from that meeting. 

• 9.4 Terms of Reference: A report is presented on today’s agenda. 

 

 
Neil Davies 
Head of Corporate Performance and Development 
T: 020 7332 3327 
E: neil.davies@cityoflondon.gov.uk 

Agenda Item 5

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



EFFICIENCY AND PERFORMANCE SUB-COMMITTEE (EPSC) - Outstanding Actions (as at 20/2/2014) 
 

 

Meeting Date and Item Action 

Officer 
responsible 

and target date 
(where 

applicable) 

Progress updates 

Priority 
(High / 

Medium / 
Low) 

 

3 Departmental report – Barbican Centre 

3.1 Report to 24/11/11 meeting: 
Item 12 

 

Barbican Centre Update 

Members were updated on 
the plans for reducing the 
Centre’s expenditure and 
increasing income. Members 
requested that the sub-
Committee be kept informed 
of any related financial 
matters as necessary. 

Chamberlain/ 
Managing 
Director of the 
Barbican Centre 

Update as 
necessary 

January 2014: Month 9 2013/14 position is a year-
to-date overspend against budget of £549k, largely 
due to lower than expected box office income for 
the gallery and cinema. With stronger performance 
expected in the next three months and changes in 
the programme, the forecast year end overspend 
reduces to £275k. The Centre is working on further 
measures to address this overspend.  

Medium 

 

4 Improved co-ordination (“Joining-up”) between Mansion House, Guildhall complex and the Central 
Criminal Court 

4.2 
Report to 17/7/13 meeting: 
Item 6 

 
Inter-Departmental Events 
Co-ordination 

Members requested a 
progress report in one year’s 
time.  

Remembrancer 

July 2014 

February 2014 - Remembrancer’s update: Since 
the establishment of the Corporate Events 
Management Group, it has met on a quarterly 
basis. Membership has been extended to include 
the Department of Culture, Heritage and Libraries 
and the Barbican Centre. Issues discussed at such 
meetings have included the events diary system, 

Low 

P
age 9



EFFICIENCY AND PERFORMANCE SUB-COMMITTEE (EPSC) - Outstanding Actions (as at 20/2/2014) 
 

use of advance information about guests at events, 
costs incurred in letting the Guildhall complex, and 
commemoration of major anniversaries including 
the centenary of the First World War and the 800

th
 

anniversary of the Magna Carta. A paper drawing 
together the commemorative events planned by 
the City Corporation and associated bodies relating 
to the First World War is being circulated to the 
Hospitality Working Party.  

 

7 Efficiency Board issues 

7.2 

� 

Report to 22/1/14 meeting: 
Item 7 

 

Triggers reports 

Members questioned the 
effectiveness of the current 
triggers. 

Chamberlain 

March 2014 

 

March 2014: This is considered within the report on 
the sub-Committee’s Terms of Reference 

Medium 

7.3 Report to 30/1/13 meeting: 
Item 5 

 

Triggers for departmental 
reporting: “50 Ways to 
Save” 

Members requested that 
officers review and report 
back on the incentives offered 
to staff who suggest good 
ideas through the City 
Corporation’s Staff 
Suggestion Scheme and 
also the level of uptake. 

Deputy Town 
Clerk 

May 2014 

May 2013: Members noted proposals for a full 
review of the Staff Suggestion Scheme, which 
were subsequently agreed by the Establishment 
Committee. 

September 2013: Proposals for a revised scheme 
were approved by the Performance and Strategy 
Summit Group. 

February 2014: Further work to investigate a 
technology platform to support the processes being 

Medium 

P
age 10



EFFICIENCY AND PERFORMANCE SUB-COMMITTEE (EPSC) - Outstanding Actions (as at 20/2/2014) 
 

carried out with Agilisys. 

7.5 Report to 8/5/13 meeting: 
Item 5 
 

Transformation and 
Efficiency Boards - update 

A report to be presented on 
the review of Supplies & 
Services and Third Party 
Payments. 

Chamberlain 

May 2014 

November 2013: Update report presented to sub-
Committee. Results of on-going reviews to be 
reported in 2014. 

Medium 

7.6 

� 

 

Report to 6/11/13 meeting: 
Item 5 

 

Transformation and 
Efficiency Boards - update 

Members agreed that the 
programme of agreed Service 
Based Review savings will be 
monitored by the sub-
Committee. 

Chamberlain and 
Deputy Town 
Clerk 

March 2014 
onwards 

December 2013: Savings totalling £1.937m agreed 
by the Resource Allocation sub-Committee 

March 2014: This is considered within the report on 
the sub-Committee’s Terms of Reference. 

High 

7.7 

� 

Report to 6/11/13 meeting: 
Item 5 

 

Transformation and 
Efficiency Boards - update 

Reports on the London 
performance dashboard to 
indicate how many boroughs 
have provided information for 
each indicator. 

Head of 
Corporate 
Performance and 
Development 

March 2014 
onwards 

March 2014: The dashboards now show how many 
authorities have submitted data for each indicator. 

Low 

7.8 Report to 6/11/13 meeting: 
Item 5 

 

Transformation and 
Efficiency Boards - update 

Next report on annual CIPFA 
benchmarking to show trend 
data and areas where legal 
fees were increasing. 

Chamberlain 

November 2014 

February 2014: The next annual report to be 
presented will report on the 2012/13 indicators – 
expected towards the end of 2014. 

Medium 

 7.9 Report to 6/11/13 meeting: 
Item 7 

The Deputy Town Clerk 
agreed to implement a 

Deputy Town March 2014: Members should contact Member Medium 

P
age 11



EFFICIENCY AND PERFORMANCE SUB-COMMITTEE (EPSC) - Outstanding Actions (as at 20/2/2014) 
 

 �  

Supplies and Services and 
Third Party Payments 

suggestion for a point of 
contact for members who no 
longer required particular 
journals or publications. 

Clerk 

March 2014 

Services in the Town Clerk’s Department. 

7.10 

� 

 

Report to 22/1/14 meeting: 
Item 5 

 

Transformation and 
Efficiency Boards – 
update 

Existing appendix 1 to be 
replaced with table showing 
Service Based Review 
savings 

Head of 
Corporate 
Performance and 
Development 

March 2014 
onwards 

February 2014: Agreed savings will be added to 
the savings schedule reported to every sub-
Committee meeting. 

High 

 

8 Transformation Board issues 

8.1 Report to 18/9/12 meeting: 
Item 6 

 

Shared Services (City 
Corporation & City Police) 

Members noted that non-
emergency Police calls were 
being answered by the City 
Corporation’s contact centre 
and were keen to consider 
recharging options should this 
become a permanent 
arrangement. They also noted 
that any decisions to recharge 
for services should be applied 
consistently across all 
departments. 

Deputy Town 
Clerk / 
Chamberlain 

July 2014 

January 2013 (report to Police Committee): “The 
call handling pilot has been successful in both 
reducing the volume of calls received in the CoLP 
Control Room and in making significant 
improvements to the percentage of non-emergency 
calls answered within 30 seconds.  This is now 
consistently above target.  Following an initial 
evaluation of the pilot to date, options for extending 
both the volume and nature of calls the shared 
Contact Centre handle are being considered in 
light of the Force’s overall Contact Management 
Strategy.” 

July 2013 – A project board has been formed to 
progress the joining up of the City’s Contact Centre 

Low 

P
age 12



EFFICIENCY AND PERFORMANCE SUB-COMMITTEE (EPSC) - Outstanding Actions (as at 20/2/2014) 
 

and Police Command Centre, following agreement 
of the key principles. The project board is due to 
meet on 16

th
 July, followed by a tactical workshop 

on 18
th
 July. 

November 2013: A comprehensive review is being 
undertaken of all collaborative/shared services – 
first draft discussed at Transformation Board on 5

th
 

November. 

8.2 Report to 22/1/14 meeting: 
Item 6 

 

90 day review of the City of 
London Procurement 
Services (CLPS) 

Members noted that a report 
on the Accounts Payable 
process was due to be 
submitted to the Finance 
Committee, which could be 
subsequently referred to this 
sub-Committee. 

Chamberlain 

February 2014 

February 2014: A report was considered by the 
Finance Committee on 18

th
 February.  

Medium 

 

9 Miscellaneous 

 9.1  Report to 6/11/13 Meeting: 
Item 13 

Staff Costs Charged to 
Projects 

Members requested a report 
on the updated methodology 
and charging policy at a 
future meeting. 

Chamberlain 

May 2014 

  

 9.2 
 Report to 18/9/12 meeting: 

Item 5 

  

Minutes of Transformation 
Board (TB) and Efficiency 
Board (EB) to be sent to 
selected Members for their 

Head of 
Corporate 
Performance 

June 2013 meetings – sent 19/9/13 

July 2013 meetings – sent 16/1/14 

Low 

P
age 13



EFFICIENCY AND PERFORMANCE SUB-COMMITTEE (EPSC) - Outstanding Actions (as at 20/2/2014) 
 

 Transformation and Efficiency 
Boards update 

information. and 
Development 

Monthly 

 

August 2013 meetings – sent 16/1/14 

September 2013 meetings – sent 16/1/14 

October 2013 meetings – sent 16/1/14 

 9.3 

 � 

Report to 22/1/14 meeting: 
Item 4 

Outstanding Actions 

Members requested that the 
outstanding actions schedule 
be updated with actions 
arising from each meeting 
before the next meeting, 
rather than after the minutes 
are agreed. 

Head of 
Corporate 
Performance 
and 
Development 

January 2014 
onwards 

January 2014: Change to process implemented. Low 

 9.4 

 � 

Report to 22/1/14 meeting: 
Item 4 

Outstanding Actions 

Members discussed possible 
changes to the sub-
Committee’s Terms of 
Reference. 

Town Clerk 

March 2014 

March 2014: Report on the Terms of Reference 
presented to the sub-Committee for discussion. 

High 

 

P
age 14



Committee: Date: 

Efficiency and Performance Sub Committee 05 March 2014 

Subject:  

Transformation and Efficiency Boards - update 

 

Public 

 

Report of: 

Chamberlain and Deputy Town Clerk  

For Information 

 

 
Summary 

Since the report to the last Sub Committee, the Transformation Board and the 
Efficiency Board have each met once. 

The Transformation Board has discussed the future work of the Board, by bringing 
together a portfolio of key transformation projects across the organisation, and 
reviewed progress on a number of the specific issues considered by the Board 
during 2013. The Board also received a presentation on the Department for 
Communities & Local Government (DCLG) Local Digital Campaign, and received 
the regular updates from the current programme of strategic reviews. 

The Efficiency Board continues to monitor the achievement of efficiency savings and 
budget reductions, and the latest position is reported in Appendix 3 to this report. 
The Board has also discussed the service-based review process, reports published 
recently by the Audit Commission and Grant Thornton, and how it can continue to 
support the work of this Sub Committee. 

Recommendation 

Members are asked to receive this update 

 
 

Main Report 

 
Background 

 
1. At its 23rd May 2011 meeting, this Sub Committee received a report describing 

the establishment of two officer boards - the Transformation Board, 
(concentrating on change management) and the Efficiency Board 
(concentrating on the achievement of savings and efficiencies). It was agreed 
that an update on the work of each Board would be provided at each meeting 
of this Sub Committee. 
 

 
Transformation Board 

 
2. The following issues have been discussed at the Transformation Board, 

chaired by Susan Attard, since the last Sub Committee meeting. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 15



3. Updates on Strategic Reviews The Board received updates on the key 
strategic projects. Issues highlighted recently include: 

a. IS phase 3 – alternative sourcing options: The three-month transition of 
operational services was completed on time at the end of November. 
The key focus has been on getting the basics right, with an early 
success being the transfer of Service Desk agents to an integrated and 
larger base in Barking. The Strategic Partnership is developing well, 
with IS staff working closely with Agilisys on a number of strategic 
projects, and a series of service and process improvement projects will 
continue to run throughout 2014. 

b. CLPS: Service Delivery within CLPS has continued to improve against 
key corporate measures (e.g. 30 day payment term invoices; % calls 
answered). Departmental compliance continues to be monitored and 
escalated where necessary. An active campaign has been initiated to 
engage with departments on training needs to address compliance and 
improve process efficiency. Reverse transition (to replace Accenture 
resources with City Corporation employees) is still in progress. Results 
to date have been mixed, but more active recruiting campaigns have 
been commenced where appointments have not been able to be made. 
In other areas, extensions for Accenture resources have been agreed 
to mitigate risk. 

c. Strategic Finance Review: Events to formally launch the money 
dashboard, business partnering handbooks, and training took place in 
October and December with a further event taking place on 17th 
January. As a result over 140 budget managers have attended an 
event. Budget Manager eLearning modules are in development, 
incorporating business partnering initiatives. The first concerning 
financial management at the City will be launched by the end of 
January and a second on budget management will be available in the 
spring. Further modules on strategic finance, project finance and 
financial reporting will be developed in due course. Work is ongoing on 
the quality of financial information in CBIS alongside the Oracle R12 
project. 

d. HR: The HR structure has been reviewed in the light of senior 
management vacancies. Interim arrangements are in place which will 
be reviewed in March, taking this year’s business plan and other 
significant issues into account. Reviews of HR policies; iTrent 
functionality; and pay and conditions, starting with allowances and 
market forces supplements, are underway. 

e. Accommodation All construction works and moves were completed 
within the overall £600k approved budget. Guildhall Yard East has 
been vacated, with the exception of the Contact Centre, which is due 
for relocation to a temporary home in March/April 2014.  

 

4. Demand Management As reported to this Sub Committee in November 
2013, the Board discussed, in September, a report outlining proposals relating 
to the effective management and procurement of professional and cost 

Page 16



effective legal services for the City Corporation. The recommendations of the 
report included the drafting of a protocol to set broad principles for 
engagement with service departments, which was to be reported back to the 
Board. In February, the Board received a draft Professional Service Protocol, 
the purpose of which is to ensure that legal resources are deployed in the 
most efficiency and cost effective manner possible and to effectively manage 
demand. The draft protocol includes sections on client care standards, 
indicative timescales for major areas of work, the roles and responsibilities of 
the Comptroller and City Solicitor’s Department and client departments, 
charging, performance monitoring, and the storage of papers and documents. 

5. Update on reports considered during 2013 The Board considered a series 
of updates on reports considered during 2013, including: 

6. WarpIT - internal recycling of stationery and furniture. In the first two weeks of 
operation, over 70 staff have registered to use the system and over £600 in 
avoided unnecessary purchase and disposal costs is estimated to have been 
saved. Six partner charities have also been contacted, for items that are not 
re-used internally. 

7. Yammer – internal collaboration tool. The lessons learned from piloting the 
use of Yammer, and research into its use in other organisations, have fed into 
the recent IS Strategy. In particular, the benefits and opportunities that can be 
achieved through more pro-active deployment of in-house collaboration tools 
have influenced the Better Working Practices theme of the strategy. 

8. My Council Services app – a multi-function, multi-platform app allowing 
residents, businesses and visitors to make contact with the City Corporation 
directly from smartphones and tablets. This app is currently being used by a 
number of local authorities. Meetings are being held with departments to gain 
approval on content, and a range of forms are being uploaded in advance of a 
“soft launch” of the app. 

9. My City Story - staff tweet about their jobs for a week or two at a time, 
reflecting the breadth and depth of the City Corporation. The account was 
launched on 17th October, as part of a digital local government event on 
Twitter called “Our Day”. The account currently has 135 followers and has 
sent over 300 tweets. 

10. Staff Suggestion Scheme. Research amongst staff generally, and the 
administrators of the existing scheme, identified two key areas of weakness 
behind the lack of success of the current scheme: governance, and lack of 
awareness. A revised scheme was proposed that would address these 
weaknesses, improve staff engagement and encourage innovation. The 
proposed new scheme includes the introduction of an ideas board, a 
structured idea review process, a software based ideas management system, 
seed funding for ideas, a themed approach for idea generation and a high 
profile re-launch for the scheme. The most important factor in the success of 
the new scheme will be the commitment of all levels of management to accept 
and implement approved ideas. Work is currently taking place with the IS 
Division to investigate technology platforms which would support the 
processes within the revised scheme. 

Page 17



11. DCLG Local Digital Campaign The Board received a presentation by the 
Head of Access to Services at the City Corporation, who is job-sharing as a 
Director of the Department for Communities & Local Government (DCLG) 
Local Digital Campaign. This is a major initiative to support and foster the 
development of excellent local digital services that the public choose to use, 
by working with strategic and business managers in local authorities, and with 
businesses and suppliers. The vision is “to support the delivery of excellent 
seamless services to users across local and central government, with the key 
objectives of: 

• Amplifying the best of digital innovation and culture change to accelerate 
public sector collaboration and use of digital to save money; and 

• Creating lasting two-way knowledge and resource sharing between 
central and local public services.” 

12. Future work of the Board The Board discussed the future focus of its work, 
noting that it needed to focus on a portfolio of key change/transformation 
projects, covering IS projects, HR projects, departmental change initiatives, 
and reviews arising from the service based review. It agreed that a smaller 
core group should be formed to more closely monitor and track progress on 
this portfolio of key change projects, with a larger group meeting less 
frequently to disseminate the lessons learned, experiences of running change 
programmes elsewhere and other wider issues. Further work is continuing to 
assemble the list of key projects. 

 
Efficiency Board 

 
13. The following key issues have been discussed at the Efficiency Board, 

chaired by Chris Bilsland, since the last Sub Committee meeting. 

14. Efficiency and Performance Sub Committee At each meeting, the 
Efficiency Board discusses the support that it provides to this Sub Committee, 
including reviewing the Sub Committee’s list of outstanding items and the 
potential departmental triggers. External triggers considered by the Board in 
February were: 

Tough Times 2013 – annual update by the Audit Commission 

15. This is the Audit Commission’s third and final report assessing the financial 
health of councils since 2010. It examines how councils have coped in the 
face of considerable financial challenges, most notably a £6 billion (19.6%) 
real-terms reduction in government funding from 2010/11 – 2013/14. Despite 
the challenges, the report finds that England’s councils have demonstrated a 
high degree of financial resilience over the last three years, with the majority 
of councils experiencing no serious difficulties in delivering their agreed 
budgets. But, the Commission says, with uncertainty ahead, councils must 
carry on adapting in order to fulfil their statutory duties and meet the needs of 
local people. 
 

16. A survey of auditors appointed by the Commission, found that 89% of councils 
experienced no significant difficulties in delivering their agreed budget in 

Page 18



2012/13 (compared with 88% in 2011/12). The majority of councils (71%) 
delivered their budgets without needing to take unplanned actions. The three 
strategies most widely adopted by councils in response to their financial 
challenges since 2010/11 were: reducing overall staff numbers; delivering 
some services more efficiently; and reducing or restructuring the senior 
management team. From 2010/11 to 2012/13, reduced spending on staff 
accounted for 48 per cent of councils’ total spending reductions. Auditors 
were less confident about councils’ future financial prospects and their ability 
to deliver their medium-term financial plans; one third of councils are 
considered to present a future financial risk. 

 “2016 tipping point? Challenging the current”: Summary findings from third 
year of financial health checks of English local authorities – report by Grant 
Thornton 

17. This report assesses the resilience of local government to the financial, 
economic, demographic, policy and other challenges that the sector is facing, 
and looks at how effectively the sector delivered the first year of the front 
loaded 2010 spending review. The report is based on a national programme 
of financial health check reviews that were conducted initially during 2011 and 
2012, and repeated during 2013. 

18. Grant Thornton’s survey found that the sector has shown great resilience and 
focus, and carried on with the delivery of local services since cuts began in 
2010/11. Some local authority types are more financially resilient than others; 
county and district councils fare well, but metropolitan authorities less well. 
However, funding reductions will start to bite harder and deeper, and the 
report predicts that local government finances face a ‘tipping point’ in 2015/16. 
This ‘tipping point’ might come in several guises, including an inability to make 
essential decisions, delivery statutory responsibilities or set a balanced 
budget. 

19. The report notes that as government grant continues to fall, authorities will 
need to have a relentless focus on generating additional sources of revenue 
income, and the trend towards increased use of alternative delivery models 
with public, private and third sector partners (including shared services and 
strategic partnering arrangements) will also need to accelerate. However, it 
also concludes that for many authorities; “some form of reorganisation, 
statutory or otherwise, will be a necessity”. 

20. Service-Based Reviews The Board discussed a number of aspects of the 
service based review process, including the outcomes from the Resource 
Allocation Sub Committee meeting in December 2013 and the joint meeting of 
this Sub Committee with the Resource Allocation Sub Committee and 
Committee Chairmen in January 2014. The Board also discussed the future 
impact on its work, and on the role of this Sub Committee, particularly in the 
period after the long-list of options and possible savings has been considered 
by Members in the summer. 

21. Performance Dashboard 2013-14 Q1 and Q2 The Board noted the latest 
City of London performance dashboards, compiled quarterly by London 
Councils. These are attached at Appendices 1 and 2. On the dashboards, the 
City’s performance is shown in the column headed ‘value’, and by the black 

Page 19



diamond (�) in the column headed ‘better performance �’. The ‘group 
average’ is calculated from those boroughs that submitted data. The number 
of boroughs submitting data for each indicator is shown in the ‘group average’ 
column. 
 

22. The table below summarises the City’s performance for the two quarters 
reported: 

 

Number of 
performance 
indicators 

Top 
quartile 

2nd 
quartile 

3rd 
quartile 

Bottom 
quartile 

n/a* Total 

Q1 2013-14 12 6 0 1 17 36 

Q2 2013-14 9 7 1 1 18 36 

Change in 
numbers 

-3 
(2 to 2

nd
 

quartile; 
one to 
n/a) 

+1 
(2 from 
top 
quartile; 
one to 3

rd
 

quartile) 

+1 
(from 2

nd
 

quartile) 

-- +1 
(from top 
quartile) 

-- 

*We do not submit returns where the raw data value is<10. 
 

23. The City continues to perform well against the revised London Dashboard, 
with minor fluctuations from quarter to quarter. The two indicators for which 
below average performance was recorded in these quarters are: 
o DB 35: Percentage of minor planning applications determined within 8 

weeks – third quartile in Q2. Performance in Q2 was 71%, marginally 
below the London average of 71.1%; and 

o DB 36: Percentage of ‘other’ planning applications determined within 8 
weeks – bottom quartile in both quarters. 
 

24. As reported previously to this Sub Committee, performance on these 
indicators continues to be monitored by the Departmental Management Team; 
analysis showing that the delay is mainly due to the impact of negotiations 
with applicants to secure approval of the application, which is the 
department’s key aim. Results for quarter three show that performance on 
minor applications has fallen slightly to 69%, whilst performance on ‘other’ 
applications has improved to 80%, which is likely to lift this indicator out of the 
bottom quartile when the overall Q3 results are made available in early March. 
 

25. Savings from strategic reviews and other initiatives Appendix 3 shows the 
latest position in respect of the savings generated by the current programme 
of strategic and other reviews, as monitored by the Efficiency Board. 
Following discussions at the last meeting, the appendix has been revised, to 
show: 

• Table 1 – savings from the Service Based Review. Currently, those 
savings agreed by the Resource Allocation Sub Committee in December 
2013. Further savings will be added as they are agreed by the Resource 
Allocation Sub Committee, from June onwards. 

• Table 2 – full year impact of savings achieved from pre-2011/12 reviews 
and budget reductions (including PP2P) 

Page 20



• Table 3 – full year impact of the 2011/12 budget reductions (including 
12½% budget reductions) 

• Table 4 – full year impact of the 2013/14 and 2014/15 2% agreed budget 
reductions 

 
 
Appendices 
 

• Appendix 1 – LAPS Dashboard (Q1 of 2013/14) 

• Appendix 2 – LAPS Dashboard (Q2 of 2013/14) 

• Appendix 3 - Savings Schedule (as at 13th February 2014) 

 

 
Neil Davies 
Head of Corporate Performance and Development 
 
T: 020 77332 3327 
E: neil.davies@cityoflondon.gov.uk  

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



C
it

y
 o

f 
L

o
n

d
o

n
: 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 D

a
s
h

b
o

a
rd

: 
2
0
1
3
-1

4
 -

 Q
1
 F

in
a
l 

v
e
rs

io
n

R
is

k
 a

n
d

 v
u

ln
e
ra

b
il
it

y
V

a
lu

e
  

 B
e
tt

e
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

G
ro

u
p

A
v

e
ra

g
e

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 l
if

e
 c

h
a
n

c
e
s

V
a

lu
e

  
 B

e
tt

e
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

G
ro

u
p

A
v

e
ra

g
e

Q
u

a
li
ty

 o
f

th
e
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t
V

a
lu

e
  

 B
e
tt

e
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

G
ro

u
p

A
v

e
ra

g
e

D
B

 0
1
: 

V
io

le
n
c
e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
 p

e
rs

o
n
 

c
ri

m
e
 r

a
te

 p
e
r 

1
,0

0
0
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 (

L
IS

 1
5
)

0
.6

0
(a

)
�

4
.3

4

D
B

 1
1
: 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
p
u
p
il
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
in

g
 

le
v
e
l 
4
 o

r 
a
b
o
v
e
 i
n
 b

o
th

 R
e
a
d
in

g
, 

W
ri

ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 M

a
th

s
 a

t 
K

e
y
 S

ta
g
e
 2

 (
L
IS

 

7
3
)

1
0
0
.0

(a
)
�

7
8
.4

D
B

 2
6
: 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

k
il
o
g
ra

m
s
 p

e
r 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 o
f 

re
s
id

u
a
l 
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 

w
a
s
te

 c
o
ll
e
c
te

d
 (

N
I 

1
9
1
)

8
9

�
1
2
8

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 A
p

r 
1
3
 t

o
 J

u
n

 1
3

3
3
 r

e
tu

rn
s

A
n

n
u

a
l 

2
0
1
1
-1

2
3
3
 r

e
tu

rn
s

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 A
p

r 
1
3
 t

o
 J

u
n

 1
3

2
3
 r

e
tu

rn
s

D
B

 0
2
: 

R
o
b
b
e
ry

, 
d
w

e
ll
in

g
 b

u
rg

la
ry

, 
a
n
d
 

th
e
ft

 o
f/

fr
o
m

 a
 m

o
to

r 
v
e
h
ic

le
 c

ri
m

e
 r

a
te

 

p
e
r 

1
,0

0
0
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 (

L
IS

 1
6
)

0
.2

2
(a

)
�

4
.7

6

D
B

 1
2
: 

%
 c

h
il
d
re

n
 i
n
 n

e
e
d
 (

C
IN

) 

a
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

le
v
e
l 
4
 a

t 
K

S
2
 i
n
 

b
o
th

 E
n
g
 &

 m
a
th

 (
N

 1
a
)

n
/a

(a
)

4
4
.1

D
B

 2
7
: 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 

w
a
s
te

 s
e
n
t 

fo
r 

re
u
s
e
, 

re
c
y
c
li
n
g
 a

n
d
 

c
o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
 (

N
I 

1
9
2
)

3
9
.7

7
3
5
.5

3

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 A
p

r 
1
3
 t

o
 J

u
n

 1
3

3
3
 r

e
tu

rn
s

A
s
 a

t 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2

3
0
 r

e
tu

rn
s

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 A
p

r 
1
3
 t

o
 J

u
n

 1
3

2
4
 r

e
tu

rn
s

D
B

 0
3
: 

T
o
ta

l 
n
o
ti
fi
a
b
le

 c
ri

m
e
 r

a
te

 p
e
r 

1
,0

0
0
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 (

L
IS

 3
)

4
.4

6
(a

)
�

2
0
.9

0

D
B

 1
3
: 

%
 c

h
il
d
re

n
 i
n
 n

e
e
d
 (

C
IN

) 
w

h
o
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
 5

+
 A

* 
-C

 g
ra

d
e
s
 a

t 
G

C
S

E
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 E

n
g
 &

 m
a
th

 (
N

 1
b
)

n
/a

(a
)

1
8
.2

D
B

 2
8
: 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
la

n
d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 

a
s
 h

a
v
in

g
 u

n
a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

li
tt

e
r 

(N
I 

1
9
5
a
)*

*

2
.1

5
4
.3

0

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 A
p

r 
1
3
 t

o
 J

u
n

 1
3

3
3
 r

e
tu

rn
s

A
s
 a

t 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2

2
2
 r

e
tu

rn
s

M
o

s
t 

re
c
e
n

t 
s
u

rv
e
y

1
5
 r

e
tu

rn
s

D
B

 0
4
: 

%
 C

h
il
d
 P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
s
 l
a
s
ti
n
g
 

2
+

 y
e
a
rs

 a
t 

3
1
 M

a
rc

h
 a

n
d
 f

o
r 

c
h
il
d
 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e
 e

n
d
e
d
 

d
u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e
 y

e
a
r 

(N
 1

7
)

n
/a

4
.2

D
B

 1
4
: 

%
 o

f 
s
c
h
o
o
l-

a
g
e
d
 c

h
il
d
re

n
 i
n
 

n
e
e
d
 p

e
rm

a
n
e
n
tl
y
 e

x
c
lu

d
e
d
 f

ro
m

 

s
c
h
o
o
l 
(N

 3
a
)*

*

n
/a

(a
)

7
3
.7

5
%

D
B

 2
9
: 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
la

n
d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 

a
s
 h

a
v
in

g
 u

n
a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

d
e
tr

it
u
s
 (

N
I 

1
9
5
b
)*

*

0
.8

4
�

5
.0

9

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 A
p

r 
1
3
 t

o
 J

u
n

 1
3

1
8
 r

e
tu

rn
s

A
s
 a

t 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2

8
 r

e
tu

rn
s

M
o

s
t 

re
c
e
n

t 
s
u

rv
e
y

1
4
 r

e
tu

rn
s

D
B

 0
5
: 

%
 c

h
il
d
re

n
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

o
f 

C
h
il
d
 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
 f

o
r 

a
 2

n
d
 t

im
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

, 

w
it
h
in

 2
 y

rs
 o

f 
p
re

v
io

u
s
 p

la
n
s
 e

n
d
 d

a
te

 

(N
 1

8
)

n
/a

8
.0

D
B

 1
5
: 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
p
e
rs

o
n
s
 a

g
e
d
 1

6
-

1
8
 w

h
o
 a

re
 n

o
t 

in
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

o
r 

tr
a
in

in
g
 (

N
E

E
T

) 
(N

I 

1
1
7
)

0
.3

0
�

4
.8

4

D
B

 3
0
: 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
la

n
d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 

a
s
 h

a
v
in

g
 u

n
a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

g
ra

ff
it
i 
(N

I 
1
9
5
c
)*

*

0
.3

3
3
.3

5

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 A
p

r 
1
3
 t

o
 J

u
n

 1
3

2
1
 r

e
tu

rn
s

N
o

v
 2

0
1
2
-J

a
n

 2
0
1
3
 a

v
e
ra

g
e

3
3
 r

e
tu

rn
s

M
o

s
t 

re
c
e
n

t 
s
u

rv
e
y

1
4
 r

e
tu

rn
s

D
B

 0
6
: 

V
a
c
a
n
c
y
 R

a
te

 o
f 

C
h
il
d
re

n
's

 

s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 (
F

T
E

) 
fo

r 
y
e
a
r 

e
n
d
in

g
 3

0
 

S
e
p
t 

(N
 2

3
)*

*

n
/a

1
8
.4

D
B

 1
6
: 

%
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 u
s
in

g
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 

w
h
o
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 s

e
lf
-d

ir
e
c
te

d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 

(A
S

C
O

F
 1

C
(1

))

n
/a

6
7
.6

D
B

 3
1
: 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
la

n
d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 

a
s
 h

a
v
in

g
 u

n
a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

fl
y
-

p
o
s
ti
n
g
 (

N
I 

1
9
5
d
)*

*

0
.8

3
1
.3

6

A
n

n
u

a
l 

S
n

a
p

s
h

o
t 

3
0
 S

e
p

t 
2
0
1
2

7
 r

e
tu

rn
s

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 A
p

r 
1
3
 t

o
 J

u
n

 1
3

2
0
 r

e
tu

rn
s

M
o

s
t 

re
c
e
n

t 
s
u

rv
e
y

1
5
 r

e
tu

rn
s

A
n

n
u

a
l 

S
n

a
p

s
h

o
t 

3
0
 S

e
p

t 
2
0
1
2

6
 r

e
tu

rn
s

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 A
p

r 
1
3
 t

o
 J

u
n

 1
3

2
0
 r

e
tu

rn
s

D
B

 0
8
: 

%
 o

f 
a
d
u
lt
s
 w

it
h
 a

 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 

d
is

a
b
il
it
y
 w

h
o
 l
iv

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
ir

 o
w

n
 h

o
m

e
 o

r 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
ir

 f
a
m

il
y
 (

A
S

C
O

F
 1

G
)

n
/a

6
5
.6

D
B

 1
8
: 

ra
te

 1
8
-6

4
 y

r 
o
ld

 p
e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 

a
d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 t

o
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
a
n
d
 n

u
rs

in
g
 

c
a
re

 h
o
m

e
s
, 

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 

(A
S

C
O

F
 2

A
(1

))

n
/a

3
.0

D
B

 3
2
: 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
C

o
u
n
c
il
 T

a
x
 

c
o
ll
e
c
te

d
 (

B
V

P
I 

9
)

n
/a

3
1
.8

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 A
p

r 
1
3
 t

o
 J

u
n

 1
3

1
6
 r

e
tu

rn
s

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 A
p

r 
1
3
 t

o
 J

u
n

 1
3

1
7
 r

e
tu

rn
s

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 A
p

r 
1
3
 t

o
 J

u
n

 1
3

2
4
 r

e
tu

rn
s

D
B

 0
9
: 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

d
a
y
s
 

to
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 n

e
w

 c
la

im
s
 (

L
IS

 1
8
1
a
)

2
0
.0

(a
)

2
4
.3

D
B

 1
9
: 

ra
te

 a
g
e
d
 6

5
+

 p
e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 

a
d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 t

o
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
a
n
d
 n

u
rs

in
g
 

c
a
re

 h
o
m

e
s
, 

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 

(A
S

C
O

F
 2

A
(2

))

n
/a

1
5
1
.2

D
B

 3
3
: 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
n
o
n
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 

ra
te

s
 c

o
ll
e
c
te

d
 (

B
V

P
I 

1
0
)

n
/a

3
2
.6

F
u

ll
 Y

e
a
r 

A
p

r 
1
2
 t

o
 M

a
r 

1
3

3
3
 r

e
tu

rn
s

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 A
p

r 
1
3
 t

o
 J

u
n

 1
3

1
7
 r

e
tu

rn
s

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 A
p

r 
1
3
 t

o
 J

u
n

 1
3

2
4
 r

e
tu

rn
s

D
B

 1
0
: 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

d
a
y
s
 

to
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
c
ir

c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
 

(L
IS

 1
8
1
b
)

9
.0

(a
)

1
1
.0

D
B

 2
0
: 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 r
e
c
e
iv

in
g
 a

 

c
o
u
n
c
il
 f

u
n
d
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 (

R
A

P
 1

)
n

/a
4
3
0
1

D
B

 3
4
: 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

w
o
rk

in
g
 d

a
y
s
 p

e
r 

F
T

E
 l
o
s
t 

d
u
e
 t

o
 s

ic
k
n
e
s
s
 a

b
s
e
n
c
e
 

(e
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
s
ta

ff
) 

(B
V

P
I 

1
2
)

7
.3

7
.6

F
u

ll
 Y

e
a
r 

A
p

r 
1
2
 t

o
 M

a
r 

1
3

3
1
 r

e
tu

rn
s

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 A
p

r 
1
3
 t

o
 J

u
n

 1
3

1
6
 r

e
tu

rn
s

R
o

ll
in

g
 y

e
a
r 

J
u

l 
1
2
 t

o
 J

u
n

 1
3

2
3
 r

e
tu

rn
s

D
B

 2
1
: 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

C
a
re

rs
 r

e
c
e
iv

in
g
 

re
s
p
it
e
 o

r 
c
a
re

r 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

s
 a

n
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
r 

re
v
ie

w
 

(R
A

P
 2

)*
*

n
/a

2
3
4

D
B

 3
5
: 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
m

in
o
r 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 

a
p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 w

it
h
in

 8
 

w
e
e
k
s
 (

N
I 

1
5
7
b
)

7
6
.0

6
9
.6

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 A
p

r 
1
3
 t

o
 J

u
n

 1
3

1
5
 r

e
tu

rn
s

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 A
p

r 
1
3
 t

o
 J

u
n

 1
3

3
3
 r

e
tu

rn
s

D
B

 2
2
: 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
c
a
re

 l
e
a
v
e
rs

 i
n
 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t,

 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

r 
tr

a
in

in
g
 (

N
I 

1
4
8
)

n
/a

6
2
.6

D
B

 3
6
: 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
'o

th
e
r'
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 

a
p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 w

it
h
in

 8
 

w
e
e
k
s
 (

N
I 

1
5
7
c
)

7
0
.0

8
1
.3

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 A
p

r 
1
3
 t

o
 J

u
n

 1
3

1
7
 r

e
tu

rn
s

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 A
p

r 
1
3
 t

o
 J

u
n

 1
3

3
3
 r

e
tu

rn
s

D
B

 2
3
: 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g
 a

g
e
 

p
e
o
p
le

 o
n
 o

u
t 

o
f 

w
o
rk

 b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 (
N

I 
1
5
2
)

4
.5

(a
)
�

1
0
.9

S
n

a
p

s
h

o
t 

- 
F

e
b

 1
3

3
3
 r

e
tu

rn
s

D
B

 2
4
: 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 l
iv

in
g
 i
n
 

te
m

p
o
ra

ry
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 (

N
I 

1
5
6
)

1
2

�
1
2
5
0

S
n

a
p

s
h

o
t 

- 
J
u

n
 1

3
3
3
 r

e
tu

rn
s

D
B

 2
5
: 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

h
o
m

e
le

s
s
 

a
p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

c
c
e
p
te

d
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 i
n
 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 n

e
e
d
 (

L
IS

 1
8
)

1
5

(a
)
�

4
9
4

R
o

ll
in

g
 y

e
a
r 

J
u

l 
1
2
 t

o
 J

u
n

 1
3

3
3
 r

e
tu

rn
s

D
B

 1
7
: 

%
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 u
s
in

g
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 

w
h
o
 a

re
 r

e
c
e
iv

in
g
 d

ir
e
c
t 

p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 

(A
S

C
O

F
 1

C
(2

))

n
/a

G
ro

u
p

A
v

e
ra

g
e

In
te

re
s
t 

to
 t

h
e
 p

u
b

li
c

V
a

lu
e

2
5
.9

  
 B

e
tt

e
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

n
/a

1
7
.6

D
B

 0
7
: 

%
 C

h
il
d
re

n
's

 S
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 w
h
o
 

a
re

 a
g
e
n
c
y
 w

o
rk

e
rs

 (
F

T
E

) 
fo

r 
y
e
a
r 

e
n
d
in

g
 3

0
 S

e
p
t 

(N
 2

6
)*

*
5
.3

1
8
.2

3
1
.1

4
4
.1

5
7
.0

6
2
4

4
3

6
1

7
9

1
2

2
1

3
1

4
0

4
9

7
3

8
0

8
6

9
3

1
0
0

0
0

1
1

2

0
2

5
7

9

7
2
4

4
2

5
9

7
6

9
2
8
7

5
6
5

8
4
3

1
1
2

1

4
.5

7
.6

1
0
.6

1
3
.7

1
6
.7

1
2

8
8
0

1
7
4

8
2
6
1

6
3
4
8

4

5
7

8
7

1
1
6

1
4
5

1
7
4

1
8

2
8

3
7

4
7

5
7

G
u

id
a
n

c
e

n
o

te
s

a
.

T
h

e
d

ia
m

o
n

d
re

p
re

s
e
n

ts
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

fo
r

y
o

u
r

c
h

o
s
e
n

b
o

ro
u

g
h

.
T

o
th

e
ri
g

h
t

o
f

th
e

b
la

c
k

b
a
r

re
p

re
s
e
n

ts
b

e
tt
e
r

th
a
n

a
ve

ra
g

e
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
,

to
th

e
le

ft
re

p
re

s
e
n

ts
lo

w
e
r

th
a
n

a
ve

ra
g

e
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
.

b
.

L
o

w
e
r

th
a
n

a
ve

ra
g

e
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

d
o

e
s

n
o

t
n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ri
ly

im
p

ly
p

o
o

r
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
,

a
n

d
vi

c
e

ve
rs

a
.

c
.
**

T
h

is
d

e
n

o
te

s
th

e
re

a
re

fe
w

e
r

th
a
n

1
6

re
tu

rn
s

fo
r

th
a
t

in
d

ic
a
to

r.

d
.

P
le

a
s
e

n
o

te
th

a
t

th
e

n
a
ti
o

n
a

l
c
o

m
p

a
ra

to
r

m
e

a
s
u

re
d

o
e

s
n

o
t

n
e
c
e

s
s
a

ri
ly

re
la

te
to

th
e

s
a
m

e
ti
m

e
p

e
ri
o

d
a

s
b

o
ro

u
g

h
d

a
ta

.
e
.

(a
)

th
is

d
e
n

o
te

s
th

a
t

fo
r

d
a
ta

p
re

s
o

u
rc

e
d

b
y

L
o

n
d

o
n

C
o

u
n

c
ils

,
th

e
b

o
ro

u
g

h
s
u

b
m

itt
e
d

th
e
ir

o
w

n
d

a
ta

in
s
te

a
d

.
f.

B
lu

e
fo

n
t

in
d

ic
a

te
s

a
p

re
s

o
u

rc
e

d
d

a
ta

it
e

m
fr

o
m

a
n

e
x

is
ti

n
g

d
a

ta
p

u
b

li
c

a
ti

o
n

.
P

ro
d

u
c

e
d

 b
y
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 C

o
u

n
c

il
s

. 
C

o
n

ta
c

t:
 L

A
P

S
@

lo
n

d
o

n
c

o
u

n
c

il
s

.g
o

v
.u

k

3
1
0

1
7

2
3

3
0

0
.6

2
.4

4
.3

6
.1

7
.9

0
.2

2
.2

4
.2

6
.1

8
.1

4
1
9

3
3

4
8

6
2

k
e

y   
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

a
v
e

ra
g

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
c
o

m
p

a
ra

to
r

lo
w

e
r

p
e

rf
o

rm
in

g
 2

5
%

m
id

d
le

p
e

rf
o

rm
in

g
 5

0
%

h
ig

h
e

r

p
e

rf
o

rm
in

g
 2

5
%

r
e

la
ti

v
e

 p
e

r
fo

r
m

a
n

c
e

 i
s

:

q
u

it
e

 b
e

lo
w

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
q

u
it
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 a
v
e

ra
g

e

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 b

e
lo

w
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 a

b
o

v
e

 a
v
e

ra
g

e

� �

� �

1
5

2
8
4

5
5
2

8
2
1

1
0
8

9

2
2

3
4

4
5

5
6

6
7

0
.3

2
.8

5
.4

7
.9

1
0
.4

0
.8

3
.2

5
.5

7
.9

1
0
.2

0
.0

2
.2

4
.3

6
.5

8
.7 2
6

3
3

4
0

4
7

5
5

2
8

3
4

4
1

4
7

5
4

3
1

4
5

6
0

7
4

8
9

4
0

5
4

6
8

8
1

9
5

5
.3

6
.6

7
.8

9
.1

1
0
.3

0
.0

1
.3

2
.5

3
.8

5
.0

0
.0

2
.8

5
.6

8
.3

1
1
.1

0
.0

7
.2

1
4
.4

2
1
.6

2
8
.8

1
.8

1
3
.9

2
6
.1

3
8
.2

5
0
.4

0
.0

3
.8

7
.7

1
1
.5

1
5
.3

2
1
7
9

3
5
6

5
3
4

7
1
1

2
4
2

7
4
0
3

8
5
6
5

0
7
2
6

1
8
8
7

3

1
1

1
5

2
0

2
4

2
9

3
5

5
0

6
4

7
9

9
4

3
1

4
8

6
5

8
3

1
0
0

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



C
it

y
 o

f 
L

o
n

d
o

n
: 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 D

a
s
h

b
o

a
rd

: 
2
0
1
3
-1

4
 -

 Q
2
 F

in
a
l 

v
e
rs

io
n

R
is

k
 a

n
d

 v
u

ln
e
ra

b
il
it

y
V

a
lu

e
  

 B
e
tt

e
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

G
ro

u
p

A
v

e
ra

g
e

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 l
if

e
 c

h
a
n

c
e
s

V
a

lu
e

  
 B

e
tt

e
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

G
ro

u
p

A
v

e
ra

g
e

Q
u

a
li
ty

 o
f

th
e
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t
V

a
lu

e
  

 B
e
tt

e
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

G
ro

u
p

A
v

e
ra

g
e

D
B

 0
1
: 

V
io

le
n
c
e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
 p

e
rs

o
n
 

c
ri

m
e
 r

a
te

 p
e
r 

1
,0

0
0
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 (

L
IS

 1
5
)

1
.1

0
(a

)
�

8
.8

8

D
B

 1
1
: 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
p
u
p
il
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
in

g
 

le
v
e
l 
4
 o

r 
a
b
o
v
e
 i
n
 b

o
th

 R
e
a
d
in

g
, 

W
ri

ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 M

a
th

s
 a

t 
K

e
y
 S

ta
g
e
 2

 (
L
IS

 

7
3
)

n
/a

7
8
.0

D
B

 2
6
: 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

k
il
o
g
ra

m
s
 p

e
r 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 o
f 

re
s
id

u
a
l 
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 

w
a
s
te

 c
o
ll
e
c
te

d
 (

N
I 

1
9
1
)

1
8
3

2
1
4

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 A
p

r 
1
3
 t

o
 S

e
p

 1
3

3
3
 r

e
tu

rn
s

A
n

n
u

a
l 

2
0
1
2
-1

3
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

a
l

3
2
 r

e
tu

rn
s

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 A
p

r 
1
3
 t

o
 S

e
p

 1
3

1
8
 r

e
tu

rn
s

D
B

 0
2
: 

R
o
b
b
e
ry

, 
d
w

e
ll
in

g
 b

u
rg

la
ry

, 
a
n
d
 

th
e
ft

 o
f/

fr
o
m

 a
 m

o
to

r 
v
e
h
ic

le
 c

ri
m

e
 r

a
te

 

p
e
r 

1
,0

0
0
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 (

L
IS

 1
6
)

0
.3

6
(a

)
�

9
.5

5

D
B

 1
2
: 

%
 c

h
il
d
re

n
 i
n
 n

e
e
d
 (

C
IN

) 

a
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

le
v
e
l 
4
 a

t 
K

S
2
 i
n
 

b
o
th

 E
n
g
 &

 m
a
th

 (
N

 1
a
)

n
/a

(a
)

4
4
.1

D
B

 2
7
: 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 

w
a
s
te

 s
e
n
t 

fo
r 

re
u
s
e
, 

re
c
y
c
li
n
g
 a

n
d
 

c
o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
 (

N
I 

1
9
2
)

3
9
.5

5
3
5
.0

4

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 A
p

r 
1
3
 t

o
 S

e
p

 1
3

3
3
 r

e
tu

rn
s

A
s
 a

t 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2

3
0
 r

e
tu

rn
s

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 A
p

r 
1
3
 t

o
 S

e
p

 1
3

2
0
 r

e
tu

rn
s

D
B

 0
3
: 

T
o
ta

l 
n
o
ti
fi
a
b
le

 c
ri

m
e
 r

a
te

 p
e
r 

1
,0

0
0
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 (

L
IS

 3
)

8
.6

2
(a

)
�

4
2
.0

1

D
B

 1
3
: 

%
 c

h
il
d
re

n
 i
n
 n

e
e
d
 (

C
IN

) 
w

h
o
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
 5

+
 A

* 
-C

 g
ra

d
e
s
 a

t 
G

C
S

E
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 E

n
g
 &

 m
a
th

 (
N

 1
b
)

n
/a

(a
)

1
8
.2

D
B

 2
8
: 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
la

n
d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 

a
s
 h

a
v
in

g
 u

n
a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

li
tt

e
r 

(N
I 

1
9
5
a
)

3
.5

0
5
.6

3

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 A
p

r 
1
3
 t

o
 S

e
p

 1
3

3
3
 r

e
tu

rn
s

A
s
 a

t 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2

2
2
 r

e
tu

rn
s

M
o

s
t 

re
c
e
n

t 
s
u

rv
e
y

2
0
 r

e
tu

rn
s

D
B

 0
4
: 

%
 C

h
il
d
 P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
s
 l
a
s
ti
n
g
 

2
+

 y
e
a
rs

 a
t 

3
1
 M

a
rc

h
 a

n
d
 f

o
r 

c
h
il
d
 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e
 e

n
d
e
d
 

d
u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e
 y

e
a
r 

(N
 1

7
)

n
/a

5
.0

D
B

 1
4
: 

%
 o

f 
s
c
h
o
o
l-

a
g
e
d
 c

h
il
d
re

n
 i
n
 

n
e
e
d
 p

e
rm

a
n
e
n
tl
y
 e

x
c
lu

d
e
d
 f

ro
m

 

s
c
h
o
o
l 
(N

 3
a
)*

*

n
/a

(a
)

7
3
.7

5
%

D
B

 2
9
: 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
la

n
d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 

a
s
 h

a
v
in

g
 u

n
a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

d
e
tr

it
u
s
 (

N
I 

1
9
5
b
)

0
.6

8
7
.8

3

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 A
p

r 
1
3
 t

o
 S

e
p

 1
3

1
9
 r

e
tu

rn
s

A
s
 a

t 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2

8
 r

e
tu

rn
s

M
o

s
t 

re
c
e
n

t 
s
u

rv
e
y

1
9
 r

e
tu

rn
s

D
B

 0
5
: 

%
 c

h
il
d
re

n
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

o
f 

C
h
il
d
 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
 f

o
r 

a
 2

n
d
 t

im
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

, 

w
it
h
in

 2
 y

rs
 o

f 
p
re

v
io

u
s
 p

la
n
s
 e

n
d
 d

a
te

 

(N
 1

8
)

n
/a

7
.4

D
B

 1
5
: 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
p
e
rs

o
n
s
 a

g
e
d
 1

6
-

1
8
 w

h
o
 a

re
 n

o
t 

in
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

o
r 

tr
a
in

in
g
 (

N
E

E
T

) 
(N

I 

1
1
7
)

0
.3

0
�

5
.1

0

D
B

 3
0
: 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
la

n
d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 

a
s
 h

a
v
in

g
 u

n
a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

g
ra

ff
it
i 
(N

I 
1
9
5
c
)

0
.1

7
3
.5

0

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 A
p

r 
1
3
 t

o
 S

e
p

 1
3

2
0
 r

e
tu

rn
s

N
o

v
 2

0
1
2
-J

a
n

 2
0
1
3
 a

v
e
ra

g
e

3
3
 r

e
tu

rn
s

M
o

s
t 

re
c
e
n

t 
s
u

rv
e
y

1
9
 r

e
tu

rn
s

D
B

 0
6
: 

V
a
c
a
n
c
y
 R

a
te

 o
f 

C
h
il
d
re

n
's

 

s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 (
F

T
E

) 
fo

r 
y
e
a
r 

e
n
d
in

g
 3

0
 

S
e
p
t 

(N
 2

3
)*

*

n
/a

2
4
.6

D
B

 1
6
: 

%
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 u
s
in

g
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 

w
h
o
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 s

e
lf
-d

ir
e
c
te

d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 

(A
S

C
O

F
 1

C
(1

))

n
/a

7
2
.3

D
B

 3
1
: 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
la

n
d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 

a
s
 h

a
v
in

g
 u

n
a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

fl
y
-

p
o
s
ti
n
g
 (

N
I 

1
9
5
d
)

0
.5

0
0
.9

4

A
n

n
u

a
l 

S
n

a
p

s
h

o
t 

3
0
 S

e
p

t 
2
0
1
3

1
2
 r

e
tu

rn
s

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 A
p

r 
1
3
 t

o
 S

e
p

 1
3

2
2
 r

e
tu

rn
s

M
o

s
t 

re
c
e
n

t 
s
u

rv
e
y

2
0
 r

e
tu

rn
s

A
n

n
u

a
l 

S
n

a
p

s
h

o
t 

3
0
 S

e
p

t 
2
0
1
3

1
3
 r

e
tu

rn
s

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 A
p

r 
1
3
 t

o
 S

e
p

 1
3

2
1
 r

e
tu

rn
s

D
B

 0
8
: 

%
 o

f 
a
d
u
lt
s
 w

it
h
 a

 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 

d
is

a
b
il
it
y
 w

h
o
 l
iv

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
ir

 o
w

n
 h

o
m

e
 o

r 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
ir

 f
a
m

il
y
 (

A
S

C
O

F
 1

G
)

n
/a

6
6
.1

D
B

 1
8
: 

ra
te

 1
8
-6

4
 y

r 
o
ld

 p
e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 

a
d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 t

o
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
a
n
d
 n

u
rs

in
g
 

c
a
re

 h
o
m

e
s
, 

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 

(A
S

C
O

F
 2

A
(1

))

n
/a

5
.3

D
B

 3
2
: 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
C

o
u
n
c
il
 T

a
x
 

c
o
ll
e
c
te

d
 (

B
V

P
I 

9
)

n
/a

5
6
.7

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 A
p

r 
1
3
 t

o
 S

e
p

 1
3

1
9
 r

e
tu

rn
s

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 A
p

r 
1
3
 t

o
 S

e
p

 1
3

1
9
 r

e
tu

rn
s

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 A
p

r 
1
3
 t

o
 S

e
p

 1
3

2
5
 r

e
tu

rn
s

D
B

 0
9
: 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

d
a
y
s
 

to
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 n

e
w

 c
la

im
s
 (

L
IS

 1
8
1
a
)

1
9
.0

(a
)

2
4
.5

D
B

 1
9
: 

ra
te

 a
g
e
d
 6

5
+

 p
e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 

a
d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 t

o
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
a
n
d
 n

u
rs

in
g
 

c
a
re

 h
o
m

e
s
, 

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 

(A
S

C
O

F
 2

A
(2

))

n
/a

2
6
3
.5

D
B

 3
3
: 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
n
o
n
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 

ra
te

s
 c

o
ll
e
c
te

d
 (

B
V

P
I 

1
0
)

n
/a

5
9
.5

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 A
p

r 
1
3
 t

o
 J

u
n

 1
3

3
3
 r

e
tu

rn
s

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 A
p

r 
1
3
 t

o
 S

e
p

 1
3

2
0
 r

e
tu

rn
s

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 A
p

r 
1
3
 t

o
 S

e
p

 1
3

2
5
 r

e
tu

rn
s

D
B

 1
0
: 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

d
a
y
s
 

to
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
c
ir

c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
 

(L
IS

 1
8
1
b
)

9
.0

(a
)

1
1
.3

D
B

 2
0
: 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 r
e
c
e
iv

in
g
 a

 

c
o
u
n
c
il
 f

u
n
d
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 (

R
A

P
 1

)
n

/a
4
5
1
2

D
B

 3
4
: 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

w
o
rk

in
g
 d

a
y
s
 p

e
r 

F
T

E
 l
o
s
t 

d
u
e
 t

o
 s

ic
k
n
e
s
s
 a

b
s
e
n
c
e
 

(e
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
s
ta

ff
) 

(B
V

P
I 

1
2
)

6
.9

7
.6

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 A
p

r 
1
3
 t

o
 J

u
n

 1
3

3
3
 r

e
tu

rn
s

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 A
p

r 
1
3
 t

o
 S

e
p

 1
3

1
8
 r

e
tu

rn
s

R
o

ll
in

g
 y

e
a
r 

O
c
t 

1
2
 t

o
 S

e
p

 1
3

2
4
 r

e
tu

rn
s

D
B

 2
1
: 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

C
a
re

rs
 r

e
c
e
iv

in
g
 

re
s
p
it
e
 o

r 
c
a
re

r 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

s
 a

n
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
r 

re
v
ie

w
 

(R
A

P
 2

)*
*

n
/a

3
9
5

D
B

 3
5
: 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
m

in
o
r 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 

a
p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 w

it
h
in

 8
 

w
e
e
k
s
 (

N
I 

1
5
7
b
)

7
1
.0

7
1
.1

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 A
p

r 
1
3
 t

o
 S

e
p

 1
3

1
5
 r

e
tu

rn
s

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 A
p

r 
1
3
 t

o
 S

e
p

 1
3

2
6
 r

e
tu

rn
s

D
B

 2
2
: 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
c
a
re

 l
e
a
v
e
rs

 i
n
 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t,

 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

r 
tr

a
in

in
g
 (

N
I 

1
4
8
)

n
/a

6
2
.7

D
B

 3
6
: 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
'o

th
e
r'
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 

a
p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 w

it
h
in

 8
 

w
e
e
k
s
 (

N
I 

1
5
7
c
)

7
2
.0

�
8
2
.6

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 A
p

r 
1
3
 t

o
 S

e
p

 1
3

1
7
 r

e
tu

rn
s

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 A
p

r 
1
3
 t

o
 S

e
p

 1
3

2
6
 r

e
tu

rn
s

D
B

 2
3
: 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g
 a

g
e
 

p
e
o
p
le

 o
n
 o

u
t 

o
f 

w
o
rk

 b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 (
N

I 
1
5
2
)

4
.2

�
1
0
.6

S
n

a
p

s
h

o
t 

- 
M

a
y
 1

3
3
3
 r

e
tu

rn
s

D
B

 2
4
: 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 l
iv

in
g
 i
n
 

te
m

p
o
ra

ry
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 (

N
I 

1
5
6
)

1
0

(a
)
�

1
2
8
1

S
n

a
p

s
h

o
t 

- 
S

e
p

 1
3

3
3
 r

e
tu

rn
s

D
B

 2
5
: 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

h
o
m

e
le

s
s
 

a
p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

c
c
e
p
te

d
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 i
n
 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 n

e
e
d
 (

L
IS

 1
8
)

1
0

(a
)
�

5
1
0

R
o

ll
in

g
 y

e
a
r 

O
c
t 

1
2
 t

o
 S

e
p

 1
3

3
3
 r

e
tu

rn
s

D
B

 1
7
: 

%
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 u
s
in

g
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 

w
h
o
 a

re
 r

e
c
e
iv

in
g
 d

ir
e
c
t 

p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 

(A
S

C
O

F
 1

C
(2

))

n
/a

G
ro

u
p

A
v

e
ra

g
e

In
te

re
s
t 

to
 t

h
e
 p

u
b

li
c

V
a

lu
e

2
4
.4

  
 B

e
tt

e
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

n
/a

2
3
.6

D
B

 0
7
: 

%
 C

h
il
d
re

n
's

 S
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 w
h
o
 

a
re

 a
g
e
n
c
y
 w

o
rk

e
rs

 (
F

T
E

) 
fo

r 
y
e
a
r 

e
n
d
in

g
 3

0
 S

e
p
t 

(N
 2

6
)*

*
3
.2

1
5
.7

2
8
.1

4
0
.6

5
3
.0

8
2
6

4
4

6
2

8
0 5

1
5

2
6

3
6

4
6

7
3

7
6

7
9

8
2

8
5

0
0

1
1

2

0
3

6
9

1
1

1
0

2
0

3
1

4
2

5
2

1
4

3
0
9

6
0
3

8
9
8

1
1
9

2

4
.2

7
.2

1
0
.2

1
3
.1

1
6
.1

1
0

8
6
0

1
7
1

0
2
5
6

0
3
4
1

0

4
5

1
2
0

1
9
6

2
7
1

3
4
6

1
8

2
8

3
8

4
8

5
8

G
u

id
a
n

c
e

n
o

te
s

a
.

T
h

e
d

ia
m

o
n

d
re

p
re

s
e
n

ts
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

fo
r

y
o

u
r

c
h

o
s
e
n

b
o

ro
u

g
h

.
T

o
th

e
ri
g

h
t

o
f

th
e

b
la

c
k

b
a
r

re
p

re
s
e
n

ts
b

e
tt
e
r

th
a
n

a
ve

ra
g

e
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
,

to
th

e
le

ft
re

p
re

s
e
n

ts
lo

w
e
r

th
a
n

a
ve

ra
g

e
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
.

b
.

L
o

w
e
r

th
a
n

a
ve

ra
g

e
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

d
o

e
s

n
o

t
n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ri
ly

im
p

ly
p

o
o

r
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
,

a
n

d
vi

c
e

ve
rs

a
.

c
.
**

T
h

is
d

e
n

o
te

s
th

e
re

a
re

fe
w

e
r

th
a
n

1
6

re
tu

rn
s

fo
r

th
a
t

in
d

ic
a
to

r.

d
.

P
le

a
s
e

n
o

te
th

a
t

th
e

n
a
ti
o

n
a

l
c
o

m
p

a
ra

to
r

m
e

a
s
u

re
d

o
e

s
n

o
t

n
e
c
e

s
s
a

ri
ly

re
la

te
to

th
e

s
a
m

e
ti
m

e
p

e
ri
o

d
a

s
b

o
ro

u
g

h
d

a
ta

.
e
.

(a
)

th
is

d
e
n

o
te

s
th

a
t

fo
r

d
a
ta

p
re

s
o

u
rc

e
d

b
y

L
o

n
d

o
n

C
o

u
n

c
ils

,
th

e
b

o
ro

u
g

h
s
u

b
m

itt
e
d

th
e
ir

o
w

n
d

a
ta

in
s
te

a
d

.
f.

B
lu

e
fo

n
t

in
d

ic
a

te
s

a
p

re
s

o
u

rc
e

d
d

a
ta

it
e

m
fr

o
m

a
n

e
x

is
ti

n
g

d
a

ta
p

u
b

li
c

a
ti

o
n

.
P

ro
d

u
c

e
d

 b
y
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 C

o
u

n
c

il
s

. 
C

o
n

ta
c

t:
 L

A
P

S
@

lo
n

d
o

n
c

o
u

n
c

il
s

.g
o

v
.u

k

5
1
0

1
5

2
0

2
5

1
.1

4
.8

8
.5

1
2
.2

1
5
.9

0
.4

4
.3

8
.3

1
2
.3

1
6
.3

9
3
7

6
6

9
5

1
2
4

k
e

y   
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

a
v
e

ra
g

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
c
o

m
p

a
ra

to
r

lo
w

e
r

p
e

rf
o

rm
in

g
 2

5
%

m
id

d
le

p
e

rf
o

rm
in

g
 5

0
%

h
ig

h
e

r

p
e

rf
o

rm
in

g
 2

5
%

r
e

la
ti

v
e

 p
e

r
fo

r
m

a
n

c
e

 i
s

:

q
u

it
e

 b
e

lo
w

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
q

u
it
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 a
v
e

ra
g

e

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 b

e
lo

w
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 a

b
o

v
e

 a
v
e

ra
g

e

� �

� �

1
0

3
5
3

6
9
6

1
0
3

9
1
3
8

2

2
2

3
4

4
5

5
6

6
7

0
.3

4
.0

7
.7

1
1
.4

1
5
.2

0
.7

6
.1

1
1
.6

1
7
.0

2
2
.5

0
.0

2
.3

4
.5

6
.8

9
.0 4
8

5
2

5
7

6
1

6
6

5
6

5
9

6
1

6
3

6
6

3
1

4
7

6
3

7
8

9
4

5
6

6
6

7
6

8
6

9
6

5
.5

6
.6

7
.7

8
.8

9
.9

0
.0

1
.3

2
.5

3
.8

5
.0

0
.0

2
.0

4
.0

6
.0

8
.1

0
.0

3
.9

7
.8

1
1
.7

1
5
.6

0
.2

1
2
.8

2
5
.4

3
8
.0

5
0
.6

0
.5

4
.2

7
.9

1
1
.6

1
5
.3

4
3
1
3

6
2
2

9
3
1

1
2
4

1

1
9
3

9
3
6
7

2
5
4
0

6
7
1
3

9
8
8
7

3

1
1

1
5

2
0

2
4

2
9

4
2

5
6

7
0

8
4

9
8

2
0

4
0

5
9

7
9

9
8

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 3 

SAVINGS SCHEDULE 

(as at 13th February 2014) 
 

 

 

 

Table 2: Savings achieved from pre 2011/12 reviews and 

budget reductions 

Full Year Impact 

£000 

Street Cleansing 581 

Trade Waste 334 

Public Conveniences 143 

Unaccompanied Asylum Seeking Minors 50 

HR Review (phases I and II) 300 

IS Shared Services 428 

Chief Officer Budget Reviews 2009 2,645 

Barbican Estate Car Parks 197 

Telecoms 77 

Security Contract 50 

Cleaning and Window Cleaning Contract (see note) 150 

PP2P net saving (2013/14 figure) 1,131 

Total 6,086 

Note: 

Figures for Security and Cleaning and Window Cleaning Contracts exclude savings retained 

by the City Police or passed on to tenants. 

 
 
Table 3: 2011/12 Budget Reductions Full Year Impact 

£000 

Departmental reductions 2.5% 3,880 

Departmental reductions 10% 14,035 

Museum/LSO/LSSO 800 

New Homes Bonus (see note 1) 845 

Departmental reorganisations (see note 2) 550 

Table 1: Service Based Reviews 2013/14 

£000 

2014/15 

£000 

2015/16 

£000 

2016/17 

£000 

IS savings from outsourcing to Agilisys (see note) (879) (695) 307 493 

Oracle R12 implementation – staffing savings   300 300 

PP2P Wave 3 procurement savings  1,000 1,000 1,000 

Town Clerk – staffing savings   80 80 

PR Office – mainly on staffing   100 100 

Culture, Heritage and Libraries - staffing   150 150 

Total (879) 305 1,937 2,123 

Note: 

Outsourcing the IS services to Agilisys generates an overall revenue saving of £1.6m across 

the seven year contract period. However, for 2013/14 and 2014/15, there are agreed 

budget increases, as above. 

Page 27



Appendix 3 

Central Market rents/Service Charges 1,000 

Golden Lane Leisure Centre   

Contract 119 

Academies support post (39) 

One-off costs of change 0 

Sub-total 20,512 

Note 1: 

New Homes Bonus is receivable for six years and is adjusted year on year for net additional 

dwellings - £845k is the confirmed 2014/15 allocation. 

Note 2: 

£300k of the £550k will be achieved in 2014/15. 

 

Table 4: 2013/14 and 2014/15 Budget Reductions Full Year Impact 

£000 

All funds - Departmental reductions 2% 2,460 

 

Page 28



Agenda Item 11

Page 29

Document is Restricted



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 12

Page 31

Document is Restricted



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the previous meeting
	4 Minutes of the Joint Meeting of the Resource Allocation Sub Committee With Efficiency Sub and all Committee Chairmen
	5 Outstanding Actions
	Outstanding actions for March 2014

	6 Transformation and Efficiency Boards update
	LAPS Q1
	LAPS Q2
	TE Boards XVI appendix 3

	11 Non-public minutes of the previous meeting
	12 Non-Public Minutes of the Joint Meeting of the Resource Allocation Sub Committee With Efficiency Sub and all Committee Chairmen

